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(1) Classified Infomtinn_’. (6) Personal privacy

(2) Internal rules and (7) Investigatory
practices files

(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute . Information

(4) Trade secrets and (9) Well Information
commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)
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date | - - U

FEC 9-21-77




FEDERAL ELEC.W mm

1325 K STREET NoW. i bt o ot
WASHINGTON,DC. 20463 ¢/ 0 ol s o
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Mr. Jerry Harkins
Box 866
Beattendorf, Iowa 527ii

MUR 628 (78)
Dear Mr. Harkins:

On December 14 , 1978, the Commission voted to accept
the terms set forth in the Conciliation Agreement of MUR
628(78). A copy of the Commission's determination and of
the Conciliation Agreement is enclosed for your records.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its
files in this matter.

General Counsel

gf?i enclosures:
o Commission's Certification
Conciliation Agreement

cc: David G. Crane
Marion Edwyn Harrison
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In the Matter of "%f
Jerry Harkins

This matter having been initiated by the Commission in
the ordinary course of di!liini out its supervisory responsi-
bilities, and after an 1nvi|tigltiau the Commission having

found reasonable cause to belisve that Jerry Harkins ( here-

inafter "Respondent ) violated 2 U.8.C. §432(b):

WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S8.C. §437g

(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I,

1I.

III.

Iv.

The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the Respondent and the subject of this

case.

Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no action should be taken

in this matter.

Respondent enters into this agreement voluntarily
with the Commission.

The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent in 1976 commingled twenty thousand

dollars ($20,000.00) in campaign funds with
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That Respondent will now, and in the future,
comply in all respects with the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
That Respondent will pay a civil penalty

in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars,

( $200.00 ), to the Secretary of the

United States Treasury within ten (10) days
of the effective date of this Agreement,
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5) (B).

V. General Conditions

A.

The Commission, on request of anyome filing a
complaint under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (1), concerning
the matter at issue herein or én its motion,

may review compliance with this Agreement. If
the Commission believes that this Agreement

or any reguirement thereof has been violated,

it may institute a civil action for relief

in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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B. This Conciliation Agreement, unless violated,
shall constitute a complete bar to any further
action by the Commission with regard to the

mattars set forth in this Agreement.

C. It is mutually agreed that this Agreement
shall become effective on the date all parties
hereto have executed the same and the Commission
has approved the entire Agre«aent

Dat

//-C- 70

Date Iy B
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW.
WASHNCTON D.C. 20463

December 18, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Marion Edwyn Harrison, Esquire
Barnett, Alagia & Carey

1627 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 628 (78)

Dear Mr. Harrison:

On December 14, 1978, the Commission wvoted to accept
the terms set forth in the Conciliation Agreement of MUR
628(78). A copy of the Commission's determination and of the
Conciliation Agreement is enclosed for your records.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its files

in this matter.
5 ./,él)

William €. Oldaker
General Counsel

—

Sincerasly,

Enclosures:
Commission's Certification
Conciliation Agreement

cc: David G. Crane
Jerry Harkins
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In the Matter of ) r _
) MUR 628 (78)
David Crane for Congress )
Commi ttee )
CGncililt:l.E Mt

This matter having been initiated by the Commission in the
ordinary course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
and after an investigation, the Commission having found reasonable
cause to believe that the David Crane for Congress Committee
( hereinafter "Respondent”™ ) violated % U.S.C. §432(b):

WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S5.C. §437g
(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the Respondent and the subject matter of
this case.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in
this matter.

III. Respondent enters into this Agreement voluntarily
with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent in 1976 authorized the disbursal
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of twenty thousand dollars ( $20,000.00 )
in campaign funds to the campaign manager
for disbursement in connection with the

campaign and the campaign manager, acting in
his capacity as an agent for the Respondent,
commingled these funds with the monies in
his personal checking account in

violation of 2 U.B.C. §432(b) prior to
expending them in connection with the

campaign.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

A,

That Respondent authorized the disbursal

of twenty thousand dollars ( $20,000.00 ) to
its campaign manager who commingled the
funds with his personal monies.

That Respondent «ill now, and in the

future, comply with all respects with the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended.

That Respondent will pay a civil penalty in
the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ( $200.00 ),
to the Secretary of the United States

Treasury within ten (10) days of the

effective date of this Agreement, pursuant
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Conditions

The Commission, on request of lnrﬁne

filing a complaint uﬂu: 2 U.8.C. $437g(a) (1),
concerning the matter at issue herein or

on its own motion, may review compliance

with this Agreement. If the Commission

beliesves that this Agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated,

it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court
for the District of Columbia.

This Conciliation Agreement, unless
violated, shall constitute a complete bar
to any further action by the Commission
with regard to the matters set forth in
this Agreement.

This is mutually agreed that this Agreement
shall become effective on the date all
parties hereto have executed the same and

the Commission has approved the entire

wyn orney
David Crane for Congress Committ




In the Matter of ) i3

) - Mum 628 (78)
David Crane for Congress ) . '
Committee iE | : o)

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby mt:l.ry that on December 14,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the General
Counsel's Report dated December 11, 1978, regarding the
above-captioned matter:

1. Give final approval to the Conciliation
Agreements signed by the Respondents and
attached to the above-named report.

2., Send the letters attached to the above-
named report and a copy of the signed
Agreements.

3. Close the file.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.
Attest:

L)y P »'409‘- 5/ i daae

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 12-12-78, 2:43
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 12-12-78, 4:00
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disbursal of un,:rno gﬂ." ampal

commingled these funds with thrm -'hl- lﬁl a-mu an

account. yir
In addition, the Commission found res e ¢

believe that in 1976, Mr. Jerry Harkias ﬂpuuil

§ 432(b) when he commingled $20, m in wtw_. .

the monies in his personal dhtcﬂu ’D&m ;
The letters of lnt'.:l,:ﬂutich w I.tﬂt .

Conciliation mwﬂﬂ mailed. ’Hl- Wblt 1 8.

The Agreements included in their :prmnim mcmmm

of $200 for each of the Respondents. = o 3

by : ot 1 "B

Jerry Harkins ..'-__ﬂ‘- g 5“

The signed proposed Conciliation Agrnqgnt tn@i ﬁm
Harkins is the same Agreement approved by ﬂh m-m ;
on October 26, 1978. This Agreeament was lig:ﬂd Mw 6,

1978, and received together with a r:hiuk !nlr §200 nn M
13, 1978. E et --“h
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commingled these funds with the monies in
= his personal checking Mt in ﬂ.ollhlcn u!
- 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) prior to exp ;
conn on with the camg
c represents added
r~

This change do-l not :-pnlllnt l ﬂblhut.iﬂ lgllﬂntl#

it nrnlr nlud.ﬂ.i- thlt the au-m !unn were in fact
expended in connection with the clwlign._

This proposed Conciliation Mr-u-ltm signed on
November 26, 1978, and received together with a check for
$200 on November 27, 1978.
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MUR 628 (78)

In the Matter of

T

Jerry Harkins

Conclliation t

This matter having been 1nit.llf'.l& by the Commisaion in
the ordinary course of carrying out its supervisory responsi-
bilities, and after an investigation, the Commission having
found reasonable cause to believe that Jerry Harkins ( here-
inafter "Respondent ) violated 2 U.S.C. §432(b):

WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S5.C. §437g
(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over the Respondent and the subject of this
case.

IZ. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity.
to demonstrate that no action should be taken
in this matter.

III. Respondent enters into this agreement voluntarily

with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. Respondent in 1976 commingled twenty thousand

dollars ($20,000.00) in campaign funds with

Qteshment T




9

n 2072

n

1

7 90

T o ek i
the monies in Respondent's personal checking

acoount.

WHEREPORE, Respondent agrees:

A.

Respondent commingled twenty thousand dollars
($20,000.00) of campaign funds with his personal
funds while acting in his official capacity
as campalgn manager of the David Crane for
Congress Committee. 2 .

That Respondent will now, and in the future,
comply in 21l respects with the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
That Respondent will pay a civil penalty

in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars,

( $200.00 ), to the Secretary of the

United States Treasury within ten (10) days
of the effective date of this Agreeuent,

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5) (B).

V. General Conditions T

A

The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (1), concerning
the matter at issue herein or on its motion,

may review compliance with this Agreement. 1If
the Commission believes that this Agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated,

it may institute a eivil action for relief

in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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This Conciliation Agreement, unless violated,
shall constitute a complete bnr.tn any further
action by the Commission with regard to the
matters set forth in this ng:--n-nt.

It is mutually agreed that this Agreement

shall become effective on the ﬁita all parties
hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire Agreement

2
]
prst
m

/=&~ 20

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Date

rry Hafkins
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D, PALAL ALAGIA, JA.
BERHARD H, BARNETT
WILLIAW, & CAREY

: T
MARIOH EDWYN HARRSON Gt o
RICHARD A, GLADSTONE Ty “!ﬂﬂﬂlﬁi..' EF '8
87, JOHM RARRETT 1n.un-nuur-m-lniun
: ; cABLE AL OFMCES ALBAR 'ﬁ;
WILLIAM §. QLADING - e

JOHM M. HIMMELBERG - T8 2l

s November 24, 1978
AUFUS B WILBON ' St
OF COUNBEL

Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.
Federal Election Commission
wWashington, D. C. 20463

Re: David Crane for Congress Committée
MUR 4628 (78)

885231

Dear Mr. Edwards:

Pursuant to our discussions, we submit herewith
(1) our client's check in the sum of $200.00 and (2) a
completely retyped and executed Conciliation Agreement.

We appreciate your cooperation,

%

MARION EDWYN HARRISON

MEH: kg
Enc

Atochmet T
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In the Matter of

David Crane for tﬁmmll
Committee

MUR 628 (78)

Es

St S Y St

Conciliation Agreement

This matter having been initiated by the E#:l._apiﬂh in the
ordinary course of carrying out its supervisory :;immuties.
and after an :I.nw.tiqaﬂ.nn, the Commission having found ﬂlinnahle
cause to believe that the David Crane for Congress Committee
{ hereinafter 'Rﬂlpﬂﬁdant' ) violated 2 U.S5.C. §432(b):

WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S8.C. §437g
(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Federal :lection Commission has jurisdiction
over the Respondent and the subject matter of
this cass.

I1. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in
this matter.

I1I. Respondent enters into this Agreement voluntarily
with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent in 1976 authorized the disbursal
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of wmtr thuuid du:r.m- t $20,000.00 )
in ullhnign‘!uqai ta th: qlupliqn llnlgur
for ﬁilhu:ll-nt in nunnﬂﬂtion with the

campaign Ind th ﬂlﬂpuign Ilnqur, acting in
his capacity ll an agent for the R#lPﬂndent
cu-ing_hd thll_u: ﬁmd-:_wﬂ;h 'l'.hl monies in
his personal ﬂhickiﬁg account in
violation of 2 U.S.C. §432(b) prior to

:; expending them in connection with the

- campaign.

— WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

o A. That Respondent authorized the disbursal
of twenty thousand dollars ( $20,000.00 ) to
its campaign manager who commingled the

“ funds with his personal moniés.

:T B. That Respondent will now, and in the

future, comply with all respects with the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.
s That Respondent will pay a civil penalty in
the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ( $200.00 )
. to the Secretary of the United States

Treasury within ten (10) days of the

effective date of this Agreement, pursuant
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V.

‘General

to 2 U.8.C. §437g(a) (5) (B).
Conditions

The Commission, on request of anyone
filing a complaint under 2 U.S.C. $437g(a) (1)
concerning the uwatter at issue herein or
on its own motion, may n\rf_“' compliance
with this Agreement. If the Commission
believes that this Agreement or any
requirement thereof has been vioclated,

it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court
for the District of Columbia.

This Conciliation Agreement, unless
violated, shall constitute a complete bar
to any further action by the Commission
with regard to the matters set forth in
this Agreement.

This is mutually agreed that this Agreement
shall become effective on the date all
parties hereto have executed the same and

the Commission has approved the entire

. Agreement.

C. Oldake
unge ;

r

lfor]

Marion Edwyn Harrison, IEEErneytz
David Crane for Congress Committ
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -~

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHING TON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Jerry Harkins
Box 866 i : i

Beattendorf, Iowa 52f22
MUR 628 (78)
Dear Mr. Harkins:

On December , 1978, the Commission voted to accept
the terms set forth in the Conciliation Agreement of MUR
628(78). A copy of the Commission's determination and of
the Conciliation Agreement is enclosed for your records.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its
files in this matter.

Sincereiv,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

anclosures:
Commission's Certification
Conciliation Agreement

cc: David G. Crane
Marion Edwyn Harrison




FEDERAL ELECTION €

1325 K STREET N.W. .y
WASHINCTON,D.C, 20Mb3

CERTIFIED MAIL e o

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED N MG T

Marion Edwyn Harrison, Esquire kL

Barnett, Alagia & Carey  rne

1627 K Street, N.W. g R O

Washington, D.C. 20006 o et SR Py,
MUR 628 (78)

Dear Mr. Harrison:

On December , 1978, the Commission voted to
the terms set forth in the Conciliation Agreement of MUR
628(78). A copy of the Commission's determination and of the
Conciliation Agreement is enclosed for your records.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its files
in this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures:
Commisgssion's Certification
Conciliation Agreement

cc: David G. Crane
Jerry Harkins
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WILLLAM B. QLADING
SO W P L BERG
JOHM F. BHERLDCK N

RUFUS £ WILBON
OF COUNBEL

Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

1

Re: David Crane for m:-uqu-ittu
MUR $628 (78) - kil

3
E.

Dear Mr., Edwards:

e
r
Pursuant to our discussions, we submit herewith
e (1) our client's check in the sum of $200.00 and (2) a
_ completely retyped and executed Conciliation Agreement.
- We appreciate your cooperation.
~
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LAW OFFICES 79040 00032
BARNETT. ALAGIA & CAREY ¥

1487 K STREKT. M.W.
WAGHINGTON, D. C. 20008

I
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, -
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i UEHR
"8 NOV 7 A4 1

Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.
Federal Election Commission

washington, D. C. 20463
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ATTORMEY AT LAW
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— HARRI SON, LUCEY & SAGLE TELEPWONE
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0. PAUL ALMDIA, JA,
BERMARD M. BARMETT
WILLIAM A, CANEY

MCHARD A OLADETOMNE
BT JOHN BARRETT

WILLIAM B QLADNG
FOHM W L B
JOHM F. BHERLDCK W

RUFLUS E wiLBON
OF COUNBEL
- CE:
' Per our telephone call,
o .
Note new address and telephone number, both effective
& November 10.
= Please telephone me at your convenience,
. Many thanks.
: nEY
= MEH
c
™~

Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr,
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ad M to the nw manager for
ﬂm in connection with the campaign
the ‘cémpaign manager, acting in his
capacity es an agent for the Respondent,
mmu-— funds with the monies

in his personal checking account in
violation of 2 U.S.C. §432(b) prim: to
expanding them in connection with the

campaign.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

A.

“aThat Respondent authorized the disbursal

of twenty thousand dollars ( $20,000.00 ) to
its campaign manager who commingled the funds
with his personal monies.

That Respondent will now, and in the future,
comply in all respects with the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
That Respondent will pay a civil penalty in
the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ( $200.00 ),
to the Secretary of the United States Treasury
within ten (10) days of the effective date of

this Agreement, pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (5)

(B).

V. General Conditions

A.

The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. &437g(a)(1),

concerning the matter at issue herein or on its
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LAW OFFICES

BARNETT, ALAGIA & CAREY

IG27 B STREET.N. W
WASHINGTON, D.C. 200086

LN o I B L
Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463
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—_ Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
gyt 2 1t - Washington, D.C. 20463
< ATTN: Mr. William C. Oldaker .
r General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

October 27, 1978

CERTIFTED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Jerry Harkins
Box 866
Beattendorf, lIowa 52722

MUR 628(78)
Dear Mr, Harkins:

On October 25 , 1978, the Federal Election Commission

determined there was reasonable cause to believe

that you violated the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1571, as amended. Specifically, the Commission

found reasonable cause to believe that in 1976, you
violated 2 U.8.C. § 432(b) by depositing $20,000.00

in campaign funds you received from the David Crane

for Congress Committee into your personal checking
account. The depositing of campaign funds into your
personal checking account constituted commingling.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
such violations for a period of 30 days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion,
and by entering into a conciliation agreement.

2 U.5.C. § 437g(a) (5) (B). If we are unable to reach

an agreement during that period, the Commission may,
upon a finding of probable cause to believe a violation
has occurred, institute civil suit in United States
District Court.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in
settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed conciliation agreement,
please sign and return it along with the Two Hundred
Dollar, ($200.00), civil penalty to the Commission
within ten days. We will then recommend that the
Commission approves the agreement.




P

If you have any quastions or suggestions for
changes in the enclosed conciliation agreement,
please feel free to contact Conley Edwards, Jr.,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202~
523-4529 (or our toll free line, 800-424-9530,
extension 55.)

Sin ly,

william Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

cc: David G. Crane
John W. Bailey

O RESTRICTED DELR e
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Bavid G, Crane
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELCECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of jfﬂ
A et MUR 628 (78)
Jerry Harkins )

Conciliation Agreement

This mattexr having hﬁ.n initiated by the Commission in
the ordinary course of carrying out its supervisory ranﬁunli-
bilities, and after =: investigation, th!itnlmilliﬂn hawving
found reasonable cause to believe that Jerry Harkins ( here-
inafter "Respondent ) violated 2 U.S.C. §432(b):
WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S5.C. §437g
{(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:
I. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the Respondent and the subject of this
case.
II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity
to demonstrate that no action should be taken
in this matter.
III. Respondent enters into this agreement voluntarily
with the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. FRespondent in 1976 commingled twenty thousand

dollars (5$20,000.00) in campaign funds with




the naniqi ;u liliﬁndnnt‘
WHEREFORE, Respondent Iﬂ;ﬁi.;

A. Respondent uuuninqlnd tntnty thuﬁilﬁq AOlli:n
($20,000.00) of cnnp.ign funds Iith his personal
funds while acting in his official capacity
as campaign ;.nngar-ut the David Crane for
Congress Committee. _

B. That Respondent will now, and 1n.tha future,

comply in all respects with the Federal

o = Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
:i C. That Respondent will pay a civil penalty

- in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars,

" ( $200.00 ), to the Secretary of the

o United States Treasury within ten (10) days
- of the effective date of this Agreement,

= pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (5) (B).

: V. General Conditions

A. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l), concerning
the matter at issue herein or on its motion,
may review compliance with this Agreement. If
the Commission believes that this Agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated,
it may institute a civil action for relief
in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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c.. It is mut.unliy agreed that this Agreement
shall become effective on the @ta all parties
hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire Agreement

Date william C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Date Jerry Harkins
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e ‘October 21, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL .
RETURN RECEIPT RUQUESTED

Marion Edwyn Harrison, Esquire

Harrison, Lucey unﬂ Sagle

Suite 500

1701 Pannsylvania Avenue, N.W. : '
Washington, D.C. 20006 i =

MUR 628(78)
Dear Mr. Harrison:

On October 25, 1978, the Federal Election
Commission determined there was reasonable cause to
believe that the David Crane for Congress Committee
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. Specifically, the Commission found
reasonable cause to believe that in 1976, the Commit-
tee violated 2 U.5.C. § 432 (b) by authorizing the
disbursal of $20,000.00 in campaign funds to Mr.
Jerry Harkins, its campaign manager who, in his
agency capacity, commingled these funds with his
personal monies.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
such violations for a period of 30 days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion,
and by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2
0.5.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B). If we are unable to reach
an agreement during that period, the Commission
may, upon a finding of probable cause to believe
a violation has occurred, institute ecivil suit in
United States District Court.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission
in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed conciliation agreement,
please sign and return it along with the Two Hundred




. Dollar, (§200.00), uiﬁi penalty to the Cp
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within ten days. We will then recommend that
Commission approve the agreement. :

If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the enclosed conciliation agreament,
please feel free to contact Conley Edwards, Jr.,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-
523-4529 (or our toll free line, 800-424-9530, ' .

extension 50).
: Sincerely, :
-~ /;#/fé:ff:ff i )

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
cc: David G. Crane

John W. Bailey

*ﬁ :I: I-' “"_.'E"'-" i
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In the Matter of

MUR 628 {78)
David Crane for Congress -

Committee

T B S

Conciliation Agreement

This matter having been initiated by the Commission in the
ordinary course of carrying out its supervisory ru:pan#ihilities,
and after an investigation, the Commission having found reasonable
caﬁse to believe that the David Crane for Congress Committee
( hereinafter "Respondent™ ) violated 2 U.S5.C. §432(b):

WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S.C. §437g
{a) {5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the Respondent and the subject matter of
this case.

I1. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in
this matter.

11I. Respondent enters into this Agreement voluntarily
with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent in 1976 authorized the disbursal
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of “twetity thuullnl dnllnrn 1 szu*ﬁﬁu 00 } in

'n:npniqn !undl to th- unﬂbiign ntnlg-: who,

acting in hi' capacity as. an agnnt for th-
Respondent, commingled these funds Hith-thq
monies in his personal éhanhinq zccount iﬁ
violation of 2 U.S8.C. §432(b).

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V.

A.

That authorizing the disbursal of twenty
thousand dollars ( $20,000.00 ) to its
campaign manager who commingled the funds
with his personal monies.

That Respondent will now, and in the future,
comply in all respects with the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
That Respondent will pay a civil penalty

in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars,

( $200.00 ), to the Secretary of the United
States Treasury within ten (10) days of the
effective date of this Agreement, pursuant to

2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (5) (B).

General Conditions

A,

The Commission, on regues. of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l), concerning

the matter at issue herein or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this Agreement. If
the Commission believes that this Agreement or
any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute a civil action for relief in the
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Date

United Et‘ﬁii-biit‘iﬂt_ﬁﬂugi'FﬁﬂTthi District
of Colenblas i o il
This Conciliation Agreement, unless violated,
shall constitute a complete bar to any further

action by the Commission with regard to the
matters set forth in this ngr-eunnt;

This is mutually agreed that this Agreement
shall become effective on the date all parties
hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire Agreement.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Marion Edwyn Harrison, Attorney
David Crane for Congress
Committee
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N'W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE 0)6. |

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS "I'ﬂ )

DATE: OCTOBER 23, 1978 = .. .
SUBJECT: MUR 628 - General Counsal's R dltla:

10-19-78; Receiweéd in OF¥fice
of Commission Eturitn.'l'?t

10-20-78, 1:#1
The above-named document was circulated on a 48
hour vote basis at 9:00, October 23, 197B.
Commissioner Staebler submitted an objection at

2:27, this date, thereby placing MUR 628 on the Amended

Agenda for October 25, 1978.

cc: Commissioner Staebler
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In the Matter of

David C. Crane for Congress
Commui thee

, Marjorie W. Buxcns, Secretary to the Pederal Elestion
Comission, do hereby certify that an Gotober 25, 1978, the Cmission,
mﬂ;ginmb-mti\-m:tm:m_m detexminad
by a vote of 40 to adopt the recommendation of the General Oounsel to
take the following actions in MR 628 (78):

1. Find reascnable cause to believe that in 1976 the David
Crane for Congress Committee viclated 2 U.8.C. §432(b)

by campaign
mmhmmﬁmﬁmhmmw
as an agent for the Committee commingled these funds with
the monies in his personal checking account.

2, Find reasonable cause to believe that in 1976, Mr. Jerry
Harkins violated 2 U.5.C. §432(b) when he commingled
$20,000.00 in campaign funds with the monies in his personal
checking account,

3. MApprove the lettess and proposed Conciliation
attached to the General Counsel's October 18, 1978
Report on MR 628 (78).

Commissioners Aikens, Rarris, Themson, and Tiernan voted affirmatively

for the above actions, Commissioner Springer abstained,

Date
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In the Matter

e St -
A i

Committee

CENERAL COUNSEL!S REPORT

I. History of Case

This matter was initiated internally as a result of a random
audit of the reports of receipts Iﬂ& expenditures maintained by
the David Crane for Congress Committee, the principal ualplign_
committee of David G. Crane. Mr. Crane was an unsuccessful candidate
for election to the United States House of Representatives from
the Sixth Congressional District of Indiana in the 1976 general
election.

The random audit revealed inter alia, that the Committee on
two separate dates (October 20, 1976, and October 28, 1976) had
authorized the disbursal of a total of $20,000.00 in campaign funds
to the carmnaiyn manager.

The Committee was notified by the Audit Division of its
findings and recommendations on February 8, 1978. On June 23,1978,
the Committee finally submitted an amended report as required, after
submitting two previous incomplete reports on Januvary 13, 1978,
and March 1, 1978.

This matter was referred to the Office of General CoOunsel
on June 27, 1978.

On September 5, 1978, the Commission found reason to believe

that in 1976, the David Crane for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 432(b) by authorizing the disbursal of $20,000.00 in campaign
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agent for the cbinittllfﬂdllilillﬂBﬁhﬁﬁﬁ fﬁﬂﬂl HﬂﬂhﬁlﬂlJﬂﬁmill in

his personal checking sacount. In addition, the m found reason
to believe that in 1576, Mr. Jerry Barkins, the ﬂm.tgn manager,
violated 2 U.8.C. § 432(b) when he commingled the $20,000.00 in cam=
paign funds with the monies in his personal checking account.

The letters of notiffcation ii?- majiled on lipt;lbnr 6, 1978,

On September 12, 1978, Mr. Jerry Harkins admitted to a member
of the General Counsel's Itl!!.ﬁhlt he did in fact deposit these cam-
paign funds into his personal checking account. He promised to
forward a letter outlining the reasons as to why it was necessary
to deposit campaign funds into his personal checking ncuuunt.y
This letter was received in the Office of General Counsel on Octo-
ber 10, 1978. ( Attachment I ).

On September 18, 1978, the Office of General Counsel received
a letter from Marion Edwyn Harrison, the attorney for the David
Crane for Congress Committee. Mr. Harrison indicated that he would
be contacting this office during the week of September 25, 19378.

To date, we have not received further communications from Mr.

Harrison. (Attachment II).

1/ Mr. Harkins explained over the telephone that the signatures
of JohnW. Bailey and Harold A. Ducutte, Jr., treasurer and
assistant treasurer respectively, were required on all Com-
mittee checks. The assistant treasurer was out of town for
what became an extended period of time; therefore, $20,000
was transferred to Mr, Harkins' personal checking account
for the purposes of paying Committee bills in the absence
of the assistant treasurer.
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II. Analysis
2 U.8.C. § 432(b) ﬂﬁl‘l‘; Lﬂ plrt, that all funds of a pﬂiiti-

cal committee shall be ndquhﬂ from, and may not be miﬂ

with, any personal funds ol“ﬂffidlrl. members, or associates of

such committee.

An audit of the Committee's financial reports, expenditures, and
receipts revealed that on two separate dates (October 20, 1!’1!.; and
October 2B, 1976) the Committee authorized the disbursal of a total
of $20,000 in campaign funds to the campaign manager. These campaign
funds were subsequestly deposited and credited to the personal
checking account of the Committee's campaign manager. Further
examination by the Audit Division, which included the personal
records of Lhe campaign manager's checking account, revealed that
the period commencing October 20, 1976, through November 16, 1976,
thirty-two (32) expenditures were made to fourteen (14) vendors
totaling $16,526.86. The records also disclosed that the campaign
manager retained $3,375.00 as remuneration for his services. The
total expended for this period from the campaign manager's personal
checking account was $19,901.86.The remaining $98.14 was and still

is not accounted for.

III. Conclusion

In light of the above, both the Committee and the campaign
manager violated 2 U.S5.C. § 432(b). This violation occurred when
the Committee authorized the disbursal of $20,000 in campaign funds
to the campaign manager who acting as an agent for the Committee

commingled these funds with the monies in his personal checking

account.
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IV. Recommendations

1. Pind reasonable cause to h-:.f&u that in 1976 the mu
Crane for Congress Committee violated 2 U.8.C. § 432(b) by M
ing the disbursal of $20,000.00 in campaign funds to the m’h :
manager who acting in his capacity as an agent for the ﬁh!littll ;
commingled these funds with the monies in his personal uhluhlui
account.

2. Find reasonable cause to believe that in 1976, Mx. Jerry
Harkins vioclated 2 U.S5.C. § 432(b) ihll he commingled $20,000.00
in campaign funds with the monies in his pcrlongl checking
account.

3. Send attached letters and proposed Conciliation Agreements.

"’/,g,/,@ _,,o)._.;//@

Date / am C. ddker
General Counsel

Attachments:

letter from Harkins

letter from Harrison

Conciliation Agreement for Harkins
Conciliation Agreement for Crane Committee
RCTBE lettet for Harkins

RCTB letter for Crane Committee
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: ~ October 3, 1978

806746

Mr. Conley Edwards

Federal Election Commissfon
1325 K Street, N.N.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Edwards:

In response to our recent telephone comversation, I heresby relate my

recollection of what happened relative to the irregularity mentioned
in the letter I recefved: '

At one point in the campaign we had several bills to pay and only one
check with which to pay them. Mr. Ducotte, who could sign additional
checks was in Canada and delayed in returning. Our printers, the

Post Office, TV station, etc. would not perform their services without
a check. We therefore, wrote a check for $20,000.00, deposited it

in my personal account and I in turn wrote the various checks needed.
A full accounting was made of these funds and we were not aware the
procedure was in any way improper. As | understand it, this was
essentially what you found to be true in your investigation. Any
violation was certainly unintentional.

Cordially,

T

Jerry fAarkins

JH/jh

Q\\'hn\\m 5 i 15
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September 15, 1978

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: David Crane for Cnngra:s Committee
MUR #628(78)

3

Dear Mr., Oldaker:

The Crane for Congress Committee has referred to
us your letter dated September 6, 1978, evidently received
in Indiana on September 8.

The Crane for Congress Committee also has forwarded
portions of its file and I have requested some additional
documentation. !

I shall be in Los Angeles and Chicagc next week
on business and I imagine the additional material will be
in my office by the ti return. -"Hence, I would antici-
pate contacting Mr dwards) the following week.

MEH:kg
cc Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.




CERTIFIED \
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Mr. Jerry Harkins
Box 866
Beattendorf, Iowa 52712
MUR 628(78)

Dear Mr. Harkins:

On October , 1978, the Pederal Election Commission
determined there was reasonable cause to believe
that you violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. Specifically, the Commission
found reasonable cause to believe that in 1976, you
violated 2 uU.8.C. § 432(b) by depositing $20,000.00

in campaign funds you rcceived from the David Crane
for Congress Committee into your personal checking
account. The depositing of campaign funds into your
personal checking account constituted commingling.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
such violations for a period of 30 days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion,
and by entering into a conciliation agreement.

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B). If we are unable to reach

an agreement during that period, the Commission may,
upon a finding of probable cause to believe a violation
has occurred, institute civil suit in United States
District Court.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in
settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed conciliation agreement,
please sign and return it along with the Two Hundred
pollar, ($200.00), civil penalty to the Commission
within ten days. We will then recommend that the
Commission approves the agreement.




ot

000§

n

-
C
c
~

If you haw any qmlt:l.m or mﬂuqim :!u::
changes in the enclosed conciliation agreement,
please feel free to contact Conley Edwards, Jr.,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202- .
523-4529 (or our toll free line, 800-424-9530,
extension 55.)

Sincerely, ” i o

william C. Oldaker == =
General Counsel = o

Enclosure

cc: David G. Crane
John W. Bailey
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K STREET MW
WasHE«LTON, D.C. 20463

IFIED MAIL
RETORN RECETST REQUESTED

Marion Edwyn Harrison, Esquire {
Harrison, Lucey and Sagle

Suite 500

1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 628(78)
Dear Mr. Harrison:

On October , 1978, the Federal Election
Commission determined there was reasonable cause to
believe that tlhie David Crane for Congress Committee
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. Specifically, the Commission found
reasonoble cause to believe that in 1976, the Commit=
tee violataed 2 U.S.C. § 432 (b) by authorizing the
disbursal of $20,000.00 in campaign funds to Mr.
Jerry Harkins, its campaign manager who, in his
agency capacity, commingled these funds with his
personal monies.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
such violations for a period of 30 days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion,
and by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2
U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B). If we are unable to reach
an agreement during that period, the Commission
may, upon a finding of probable cause to believe
a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in
United States District Court.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission
in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed conciliation agreement,
please sign and return it along with the Two Hundred
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- Dollar, ($200.00) ﬁ‘:ﬁl m&
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within ten days. x ‘that the "
Commission approve the M 3:

If you have any questions or mi.m !'m.‘:
changes in the enclosed mﬁtmm ‘agreement,
please feel free to contact Conley Bdwards, Jr.,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-
523-4529 (or our toll free line, 800-424-9530,
extension 50).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
cc: David G. Crane

John W. Bailey




Mr. Conley Edwards

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.N.
Washington, D.C. 20453

Dear Mr. Edwards:

In response to our recent telephone comversation, I hersby relate my
recollection of what happened relative to the irregularity mentioned
in the letter I received:

At one point in the campaign we had several bills to pay and only one
check with which to pay them. Mr. Ducotte, who could sign additional
checks was in Canada and delayed in returning. Our printers, the
Post Office, TV statfon, etc. would not perform their services without
a check. We therefore, wrote a check for $20,000.00, deposited it

in my personal account and 1 in turn wrote the various checks needed.
A full accounting was made of these funds and we were not aware the
procedure was in any way improper. As I understand it, this was
essentially what you found to be true in your investigation. Any
violation was certainly unintentional.

Co 1y,

Jerry flarkins
JH/jh
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September 15, 1978 o s

William C, Oldaker, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

’
¥

Re: David Crane for t:unc:nu Committee
MUR #628(78)

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

D N 0 4

The Crane for Congress Committee has referred to
us your letter dated September 6, 1978, evidently received
in Indiana on September B.

!

n

The Crane for Congress Committee also has forwarded
- portions of its file and I have requested some additional
documentation.

N

I shall be in Los Angeles and Chicago next week
on business and I imagine the additional material will be
in my office by the time I return. Hence, I would antici-
pate contacting Mr. Edwards the following week.

7 9

MEH:kg
cc Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.




LAW OFFICES

i
Hari1soN, LUCEY & SAGLE
il SLUITE 500

T PENMSYLYAMIA AVEMLUE, M. W

WASHINGTON,. D C 20006

William C. Oldaker, Escuire

General Conunsel

Federal Election Commission
Washingteon, D. C. 20463
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William C. Oldaker, Esquire rid R
General Counsel % , o
Federal Election Commission : . RE
Washington, D. C. 20463 th Y .

i

Re: David Crane for Congress calnﬁthll
MUR $628(78)

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

770 45

The Crane for Congress Committee has referred to
us your letter dated September 6, 1978, evidently received
in Indiana on September 8.

f

0

The Crane for Congress Committee also has forwarded
portions of its file and I have requested some additional
documentation.

an

I shall be in Los Angeles and Chicago next week
on business and I imagine the additional material will be
in my office by the time I return. Hence, I would antici-
pate contacting Mr. Edwards the following week.

7

ﬂrllfh

MEH : kg
cc Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.
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Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -
1325 K STREET N, A BT AR 1
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 : Pl P

John W. Bailey, Treasurer
300 South Higz;nn Avenuve
Suite #410

Greenwood, Indiana 46142

‘Re: MUR 628(78)

Dear Mr. Bailey:

The Federal Election Commission has found reason
to believe that your committee may have violated the
Federal Elecion Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). Specifically, it apperars that in 1976 the
David Crane for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 432(b) by authorizing the disbursal of $20,000 in
campaign funds to Mr. Jerry Harkins, your campaign
manager, which were subsequently commingled with the
monies in his personal checking account. We have
numbered this matter 628(78).

Under the Act you have an opportunity to demon-
strate that no action should be taken against you.
Please submit any factual or legal materials not
previously submitted to the Audit Division of this
Commission which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appro-
priate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to inveatigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification. If we have not heard from you within that
period, we will proceed on the basis of the information
currently in hand, If you have any questions, please
feel free to contact Conley Edwards, Jr., the staff
member asigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation teo
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

cc: David G. Crane




‘September 6, 1978

Mr. Jerry Harkins
Box 866
Beattendorf, Iowa 52722

Re: MUR 628(78)

Dear Mr. Harkins:

The Federal Election Commission has found reason
to believe that your committee may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). Specifically, it appears that in 1976
you violated 2 U.8.C. § 432(b) by depositing the
$20,000 in campaign funds you received from the
David Crane for Congress Committee into your personal
checking account constituting commingling. We have
numbered this matter MUR 628(78) .

Under the Act you have an opportunity to demon-
strate that no action should be taken against you.
Please submit any factual or legal materials not
previously submitted to the Audit Division of this
Commission which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
app:apriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate
this matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response
should be submitted within ten days after your
receipt of this notification. If we have not heard
from you within that period, we will proceed on the
basis of the information currently in hand. If you
have any questions, please feel free to contact
Conley Edwards, Jr., the staff member assigned to
this matter, at (202) 523-4529.
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This matter will remain confidential in accerdance
with 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify thes
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such mmnl g0 notify us in

wtit--lu .

William

c¢c: David G. Crane

L
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In the Matter of | Z i

David Crane for Congress = = )  NUR 628(78)
Committee )
CERTIPICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on ‘September 5, 1978, the
Commission determined by a vote of 4«0 to adopt the
recommendation of the General Counsel to take the following

actions in the above-captioned matter:

h

Find reason to believe that in 1976 the David Crane
for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) by
authorizing the disbursal of $20,000 in campaign
funds to the campaign manager who acting in his
capacity as an agent for the Committee commingled
these monies with the monies in his personal checking
account.

Find reason to believe that in 1976 Mr. Jerry Harkins
violated 2 U.S8.C. § 432(b) wh~n he commingled $20,000
in campaign funds with the monies in his personal
checking account.

Send the letters attached to the First General Counsel's
Report, dated August 30, 1978,

Voting for these determinations were Commissioners

Harris, Springer, Aikens. and Staebler.

Attest:

« Emmons

Date: 2 5;: / :7_' f Secre to the Coomission

Rgceivad in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-30-78, 2:12
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8«31«78, 9:30
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“ INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:  Audit npurt

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL & =
BY OGC TO COMMISSION | '

SOURCE OF MUR: IHTE!I&LL: ﬂllll
RESPONDENT'S NAME: mm‘%i... mtﬂmgrm ammittes
J-m H ; R

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.8.C. § Iﬁ{h’]

-

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

" GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the
Audit Division as a result of a random audit of the Respondent Committee.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONE

The David Crane for Congress Committee ("the Committee") -and Jerry
Harkins, the then campaign manager, both violated 2 U.S8.C. § 432(b) when
the Committee authorized the disbursal of $20,000 in campaign funds to the
campaign manager who acting as agent for the Cc-nittae commingled these
campaign funds with his personal monies.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 432(b) states, in part, that all funds of a political
committee shall be segregated from, and may not be commingled with any
personal funds of officers, members, or associates of such committee.

An aduit of the Committee's financial reports, expenditures, and
receipts revealed that on two separate dates (20 October 1976 and
28 October 1976) the Committee authorized the disbursal of a total of
$20,000 in campaign funds to the campaign manager. Thepe campaign funds
were subsequently deposited and credited to the personal checking
account of the Committee's campaign manager. FPurther examination by
the Audit Division, which included the personal records of the campaign
manager's checking account, revealed that the period commencing 20 October
1976 through 16 November 1976 thrity-two (32) expenditures were made to
fourteen (14) vendors totaling $16,526.86. The records also disclosed

.that the campaign manager retained $3,375.00 as remuneration for his
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services. The total expended for this p-r:hl Jl‘lru the om
manager's personal checking account was Mﬂl.“. The
§98.14 was not accounted for.

In light of the above, both the ca-.ttm M @ aqdqn man
violated 2 U.5.C. § 432(b). This violation “when
authorized the disbursal of $20,000 in campaign funds to the :
manager who acting as an agent for the Mlﬁn comming led j.hh m
with the monies in his personal checking account. :

'l'l'l

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that in 1976 the - Crane for Hmn
Committee violated 2 U.S8.C. § 432(b) by lﬂtﬁiﬂ.lm disbursal of
$20,000 in campaign funds to the campaign manager who a¢ in his

capacity as an agent for the Committee commingled these monies with the
monies in his personal checking account.

2. Find reason to believe that in 1976 Nr. .hrr{ Harkins vioclated
2 U.S5.C. § 432(b) when he commingled $20,000 in campaign funds with the
monies in his personal checking account.

3. Send attached letters.
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e CERTIFIED MAIL

# I

e John W. Bailey, Treasurer

R David Crane for Congress Committee
= Post Office Box 175

S Prospect Heights, Illinois 60070
Re: MUR 628(78)
Dear Mr. Bailey:

The Federal Election Commission has found reason
to believe that your committee may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). Specifically, it appears that in 1976 the
David Crane for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 432(b) by authorizing the disbursal of $20,000 in
campaign funds to Mr. Jerry Harkins, your campaign
manager, which were subsequently commingled with the
monies in his personal checking account. We have
nunbered this matter 628(78).

Pt Under the Act you have an opportunity to demon-
- strate that no action should be taken against you.
i Please submit any factual or legal materials not

B previously submitted to the Audit Division of this

Commission which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appro-
priate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification. If we have not heard from you within that
period, we will proceed on the basis of the information
currently in hand. If you have any questions, please
feel free to contact Conley Edwards, Jr., the staff
member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.

e e e oo W R i s o LK RIS U S rIe LSO REIE Y . TR a




This matter will unh m
with 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (3) (M) ﬂlurm
Commidssion in writing that you wish
be made publie. :

:fmummhwhymhm
matter, please have m counsel 80 nalzlt‘r u in ur.i.thg

I’.nﬂ'“‘f:

nuonw

" William C. Oldaker
General

cc: David G. Crane

Jerry Harkins
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W. ;
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

RETURY RECEIP naquesTED

Mr. Jerry Harkins
Box B&6
Beattendorf, Iowa 52722

Re: MOR 628(78)
Dear Mr., Harkins:

The Federal Election Commission has found reascn
to believe that your committee may have viclated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). Specifically, it appears that in 1976
you violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) by depositing the
$20,000 in campaign funds you received from the
David Crane for Congress Committee into your personal
checking account constituting commingling. We have
numbered this matter MUR 628(78).

Under the Act you have an opportunity to demon-
strate that no action should be taken against you.
Please submit any factual or legal materials not
previously submitted to the Audit Division of this
Commission which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate
this matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response
should be submitted within ten days after your
receipt of this notification. If we have not heard
from you within that period, we will proceed on the
basis of the information currently in hand. If you
have any guestions, please feel free to contact
Conley Edwards, Jr., the staff member assigned to
this matter, at (202) 523-4529.




) This matter will remain
with 2 U.8.C. § 437g{a) {J) (B) unless you notis the

cmuumummm;rmmmm tim
to be made ptblic, ;

ih : If you intend to be represénted by MIIIIII:I. in m.
oo matter, pleasa hm such unnnl-l so notify us in
il writing., : : s
P Sincerely, -

il

William C. Oldaker
General Counsal

cc: David G. Crane
John W. Bailey
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TUS K STRELE MW
WASHING IO, D.C. Hid6)
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Date Filmed c?(_';é /E% Camera No, --- 2
Cameraman éfd/




